
JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 

SUITE B 
612 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) S82 2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

October 12, 1998 

Via Fax and U .S . Mail 

L c r i Wrotenbery 
O i l Conservat ion D i v i s i o n 
2 040 South Pacheco S t r ee t 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875 05 

Re: Order No. R-10622-A 
Read Sc Stevens, Inc. unorthodox l o c a t i o n 
White Fed. Well No. 11 
S^ §26-15S-27E 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 

The above order imposed a 50% pen a l t y on production from Read & 
Stevens' w e l l , based on semi-annual d e l i v e r a b i l i t y t e s t s . The w e l l 
was completed on A p r i l 19, 1997, and the pen a l t y was assessable 
from the date of f i r s t p roduction. 

By October 1998, f o u r d e l i v e r a b i l i t y t e s t s should have been 
conducted under the terms of the order. This s p r i n g and summer I 
wrote t o the A r t e s i a D i s t r i c t O f f i c e requesting copies of the 
d e l i v e r a b i l i t y t e s t s , but I never received a response. Copies of 
my l e t t e r s are attached as E x h i b i t s A and B. I n l a t e J u l y I spoke 
w i t h Ms. Hebert about t h i s s i t u a t i o n . She c a l l e d Tim Gum, who 
informed her t h a t one t e s t had been conducted. However, t o date I 
have not even received a copy of t h a t t e s t . 

Attached as E x h i b i t C i s a production graph of Read & Stevens' 
w e l l . I n Ocean Energy's op i n i o n , the w e l l has been producing at 
capacity since completion, without penalty. My c l i e n t requests 
t h a t the D i v i s i o n look i n t o t h i s s i t u a t i o n , and inform us whether 
the w e l l i s producing without r e s t r i c t i o n . We also ask (again) 
t h a t a copy the only d e l i v e r a b i l i t y t e s t be provided t o us. 
F i n a l l y , we ask t h a t Read & Stevens be ordered t o conduct a second 
d e l i v e r a b i l i t y t e s t immediately. 

We f e e l i t may be necessary t o f i l e an a p p l i c a t i o n t o shut i n Read 
Sc Stevens' w e l l i n order t o b r i n g production i n l i n e w i t h the 



order. However, we w i l l wait a short time before doing so 

I look forward t o your response. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

fames Bruce 

attorney f o r Ocean Energy Resources, Inc. 
(formerly UMC Petroleum Corporation) 

cc: M a r i l y n S. Hebert 
Rand L. C a r r o l l 
Bret C. Jameson 
W. Thomas K e l l a h i n 
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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

SUITE B 
612 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

May 31, 1998 

Tim Gum, Supervisor 
O i l Conservation Division 
811 South F i r s t Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 8 8210 

Re: Harris Fed. Well No. 11 
990 feet FSL & 1980 feet FWL 
SM §26, Township 15 South, Range 2? East, NMPM 
Chaves County, New Mexico 

Operator: Read & Stevens, Inc. 

Dear Tim.-

The above well was d r i l l e d under Division Order No. R-10622 and 
Commission Order No. R-10622-A (copy enclosed). The order requires 
a 50% penalty cn production, based upon a d e l i v e r a b i l i t y test to be 
conducted twice a year, and witnessed by the Division (see page 8 
of the order). The well was completed on A p r i l 19, 1997, and the 
penalty on production i s applicable since che date of completion. 
There should by now have been three tests conducted. Have the 
d e l i v e r a b i l i t y t e sts been conducted? I f so, please send me copies 
of the tests r e s u l t s . Thank you. 

Very t r u l y yours, 



JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87J04 

SUITE B 
612 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

J u l y 13, 1998 

Tim Gum, Supervisor 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
811 South F i r s t Street. 
A r t e s i a , New Mexico 88210 

Re-. H a r r i s Fed. Well No. 11 
990 ifeet FSL & 1980 f e e t FWL 
Sbi §26, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, NMPM 
Chaves County, New Mexico 

Dear Tim: 

I would appreciate a prompt response t o the enclosed l e t t e r . Thank 
you. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Operator: Read & Stevens, Inc. 

, James Bruce 

[ Attorney for Ocean Energy, Inc. 
(formerly UMC Petroleutn Corporation) 
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